Agenda Report

Parks, Recreation and Community Services Commission

September 21, 2022

To: Parks, Recreation and Community Services Commission

From: Virginia Santana, Director of Parks, Recreation and Community Services
Subject: Parks Master Plan Update

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and file the Parks Master Plan update.

BACKGROUND

On July 30, 2020, City Council developed its Strategic Planning Goals and supporting
objectives. The Strategic Goals include: Provide for Public Safety, Ensure Long-Term
Financial Sustainability, Maintain & Enhance Quality of Life, Transparent & Open
Government, and Promote a Strong Local Economic Base.

At the July 12, meeting Council approved the specifications for the Parks Master Plan
and authorized the City Clerk to advertise for professional service bids.

DISCUSSION

At the August 13, 2022, Council awarded the Professional Services contract to KTUA.
Staff will set up a meeting with the Parks Master Plan sub-committee once KTUA is ready
to begin the process.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

STRATEGIC PLANNING GOAL

Goal 4: Transparent & Open Government

ATTACHMENTS

None.
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